

(Civil Engineer)

## KHURRAM SHAHZAD

### HOME ADDRESS

Air Port Road, Abu Dhabi.  
Cell: +971553344862  
Email: [Engr.Khurram@outlook.com](mailto:Engr.Khurram@outlook.com).



### SUMMARY

A highly motivated individual with About 08-years solid experience of Civil Engineering activities in Projects & Maintenance. Competency in handling project independently with building a committed team, forecasting practical problems & feasible solutions. Adept at developing technical environment, innovate the techniques to cost efficient & quality. Demonstrated skills in relationship management and excellent analytical and leadership ability. Primary areas of interest include managing, supervising and execution of civil engineering Projects with strong affinity for project management and playing a leading role in the benefit of the project. I have managed, supervised, and Executed many civil engineering projects and worked with many governmental and private organizations.

#### Areas of expertise include:

- Strong Leadership and Interpersonal Skills
- Project execution
- Site management
- Testing of concrete, soil, asphalt, steel
- Time Management
- Logical & Analytical thinking
- Manpower management
- Preparing concrete mixes
- Quality control
- Roads, Bridges, Building
- Vendor management
- Maximizing Productivity & Profits

### CAREER OBJECTIVE

**To achieve high carrier growth through a continuous learning process and keep myself dynamic, visionary and competitive with the changing scenario of the world Seeking a vibrant career in a dynamic and progressive organization.**

### EXPERIENCE

**I have more than seven (07) year work experience in building, highway and bridges in Governmental and non-Governmental organization.**

### KEY PROJECTS HANDLED:

#### BUILDINGS:

**Construction of Single Story to Multi-story buildings, Residential Complex, Office Building, School/ College Building and Hyper market Building**

- Al Shahama Residency (Ghantoot mixed use building project) Al-Shahama Abu Dhabi Completed.
- Construction of Al-wajeha AL-Bahria mixed use buildings (04-No. By building G+3 including-one, two, three and four bedroom flats) in Marfa city Abu Dhabi. Completed.
- Construction of 10 villas in Marfa city, Abu Dhabi completed.
- Construction of labor camp 06-blocks near ADNOC patrol filling station near Marfa city, Abu Dhabi completed.
- Construction of ETIHAD RAIL DB ACCOMMODATION FACILITY (G+3, studio, single and double bedroom flats) Marfa City Abu Dhabi Completed.
- Abd Elnour asad Ali Al Rayess Commercial and residential building G+M+4T+RF in Abu Dhabi. Completed.

- **Leonardo Residential Building, 2B+G+6F+RF, Estidama pearl 03, Residential Building in sector SE45\_05 Plot No. 10 Masdar B-17, Masdar City Abu Dhabi. Continue....**
- **Mina Tower project, 3B+G+6P+17 Story office tower at Mina, Abu Dhabi. Continue...**
- **Oasis Residencies, 3B+G+10 story building with 613 (Studio, 1BHK, 2BHK and 3BHK) apartments in Masday city, Abu Dhabi, UAE continue...**
- **Al-Raha Lofts, 2B+G+6 Story building with (Studio, 1BHK, 2BHK and 3BHK) apartments in Al-Raha Beach, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Continue...**

### **Projects in Pakistan.**

- Construction of District Jail Hafiz Abad (Perimeter Wall, Watch Towers, Earth Filling, Barracks, Lavatory Block, Sewerage Manhole, Tube well, Collecting Tank etc.) for Group No. 2, 8 & 14.
- Construction of Sports Hall at Nowshera Virkan, District Gujranwala.

### **ROADS & BRIDGES:**

**Construction and Widening/ Improvement of Roads (Both Fixed and Flexible Pavements) along with construction of Pile Foundations & Bridges.**

### **Road and infrastructure project in Pakistan.**

- Widening/ Improvement of Road from Nowshera Virkan to Hafiz Abad, Length 30.15KM in District Hafiz Abad (Construction of Pile Foundation Bridge over Q.B. Link and Gogera Branch Canal 7& 4, Span 64' each Respectively). ( Construction of pile foundation Bridge over Gujranwala Drain)
- Re decking of the old bridge over Q.B link at kot Hara near niki chatha.
- Team Leader Of The Committee For Third Party Validation of Road From Gondal Wala Chowk Gujranwala to Mano Chak Via Ali pur Chatha, Qadradab Barrage L = 52 KMs) in District Gujranwala and Mandi Bhawlding.
- Widening improvement of Road from Awan Chwk to Bagh wala Via Nowshera Virkan (Construction of Rigind Pavement (RCC) in city portion of Nowshera virkan) in District Gujranwala.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **EMPLOYERS**

### **I-Bridge Engineering Consultant (Consultant, Designers and Planners) Abu Dhabi UAE.**

**February-2018 to till date.**

### **( Project Manager - Civil)**

I am working as a “**Project Manager- Civil**” from February 2016 to till date in I-Bridge Engineering consultancy Abu Dhabi, UAE on multiple projects buildings projects. My main responsibilities/duties included but not limited to, the following:

### **My main duties include**

- Detail design review and preparation of the contract documents.
- Check Pre-Mobilization start up activities and permit the contractor to start work on site.
- Project planning assistance –Discussion with contractors and clients to assist them in planning.
- Managing coordination of the partners and working groups engaged in project work.
- Produces and monitors financial reports, including entry and maintenance of all actual time and expense against the master plan.
- Meeting with clients about the project requirements and recommendation of the services in the benefit of the project and explaining the advantages and dis-advantages of the services providing and continuity from inception to the completion of the project.
- Playing a significant role in Managing and leading the project team.

- Checking/Reviewing material and technical submittal in accordance to the Authorities Rules and Regulations.
- Venders, sub-contractors selection and approval of the source and materials.
- Making a weekly meeting with clients and contractors for scheduling the projects in logical steps by evaluating construction methods and timelines provided and determining cost-effectiveness, budget and time required to meet deadlines.
- Manage site staff as per requirement and ensure the availability and timing of the staff.
- Co-ordination and meeting with head office team, i.e. Design engineer, MEP manager and Estidama ICA and PQP.
- Oversee working of all engineering personnel and inspect all materials and assist to resolve all construction process and recommend improvement to all construction activities and ensure compliance to specifications and construction schedule.
- Overview the MEP activity and follow up with the site MEP team to MEP work regularly.

**June-2014  
Feb-2018.**

**Pioneer Engineering Consultant (Consultant, Designers and Planners)  
( Project Engineer - Civil)**

I was working as a “Project Engineer- Civil” in Pioneer Engineering consultant.

**My main duties include;**

- Pre-checking of the detail drawings MEP and civil Structure and architectural before issuing to the contractor for construction.
- Supervise all activities of the project and ensure compliance to all plans and specifications and identify all errors in plans and ensure optimal working of construction personnel.
- Manage and maintain accurate field notes and maintain flow of technical information and prepare comprehensive assessment reports for all work and associated equipment.
- Sampling & Testing’s soils or materials to determine the adequacy and strength of foundations, concrete, asphalt, or steel. ( Field Testing And Lab Testing Both) i.e. Field Dry Density, compaction Test Consolidation Test, Nature of soil, Slump test, Workability W/C Ratio And Lab Test Lab Dry Density for proctor calculation and cube testing steel testing etc.
- Daily Investigation and Reports (NCR, Site instruction Material checking Etc.)
- Check Materials & Resources forecasting and procurement process. Site management including but not limited to Health, Safety, Security and Environment.
- Checking and supervising the ongoing constructional activities (roads, bridges & buildings works and services) at site like setting out, excavation, formwork, laying of rebar, foundation’s concrete, columns’ alignment & pouring, roof slab etc.
- Acceptance of the work, Commissioning of the system and resolving of the final account
- Payment review of the all services other than resident site staff, on the basis of the retainer per month or on the basis of the percentage of the cost of the work.
- Daily Update to the Managements and Project Manger

**June-2011  
June-2014**

**M/s Umar Munshi Associates (Consultant, Designers and Planners)  
(Assistant Resident Engineer - Civil)**

Worked as “Assistant Resident Engineer - Civil” on multiple projects, including roads, bridges & buildings. Main responsibilities included but not limited to, the following:

**My main duties include;**

- Check Pre-Mobilization start up activities & permit the contractor for starting work on site.
- Check Materials & Resources forecasting and procurement process. Site management including but not limited to Health, Safety, Security, and Environment
- Checking and supervising the ongoing constructional activities (roads, bridges & buildings works and services) at site like setting out, excavation, formwork, laying of rebar, foundation’s concrete, columns’ alignment & pouring, roof slab etc.
- Sampling & Testing’s soils or materials to determine the adequacy and strength of

foundations, concrete, asphalt, or steel. ( Field Testing And Lab Testing Both) i.e. Field Dry Density, compaction Test Consolidation Test, Nature of soil, Slump test, Workability W/C Ratio And Alb Test Lab Dry Density for proctor calculation and cube testing steel testing etc.

- Verify the Quantities and checks the bill according to BOQ and recommend for payment.

## **EDUCATION**

**2007-2011**      **University of Engineering & Technology, Lahore, Pakistan**  
(Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering),

**2005-2007**      **Board of intermediates and secondary education Lahore**  
(Faculty of Science in Engineering)

**SPECIAL SKILLS**      Proficient in MS Word, MS Excel, MS Power Point, MS Outlook,  
I am good in AutoCAD 2014 for Professional.  
AutoCAD Civil 3D (Road Calculation),  
Training in ETAB, SAFE and STAAD pro.  
Computer Aided Design i.e. 3D MAX. CAD.MS Project,  
Project Planning & Scheduling (Primavera P6).

**UAE LICENSE**    **I HAVE VALID UAE LICENSE (MANUAL)**

## **LANGUAGES**

**English:**            **Excellent in Speaking, Listening, Reading and Writing**

**Urdu:**                **Excellent in Speaking, Listening, Reading and Writing.**

**Punjabi:**            **Excellent in Speaking, Listening, Reading and Writing.**

.

**PERSONAL**        **Born March 03, 1990, Single**

**Professional Affiliations**      **Member Pakistan Engineering Council**  
Member Pakistan Engineering Congress

**REFERENCE**        **may be furnished upon demand**